



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: David Ghoddousi		
Board/Commission Name: Pike Place Market Preservation & Development Authority		Position Title: Member
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Pike Place Market Constituency</i>	Date Appointed: 7/25/2019	Term of Position: * 7/1/2019 to 6/30/2023 <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood/Council District: <i>University District</i>	Zip Code: 98115	Contact Phone No.:
Background: David Ghoddousi has been a second generation owner of Lion Heart Bookstore and Records in the Market for the last 20 years. He previously operated his family bookstore and antique shop for seven years. He has served on the Pike Place Market Constituency as an elected PDA Council member since 2005. This re-appointment represents Mr. Ghoddousi's 5 th appointment to the Pike Place Market Preservation and Development Authority.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: Jerry Baroh, Chair Pike Place Market Constituency	

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 19 AUG 30 AM 11:26
 CITY CLERK

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

David Ghoddousi



Work Experience

Owner/Operator Lionheart Bookstore and Records 1999 to Present
Pike Place Market
Seattle, WA

Involvement in all aspects of the daily operation and management of bookstore and record shop.

Operator Family bookstore and antique shop 1992 to 1999
Seattle, WA

Involvement in the operation and management of family-owned bookstore and antique shop.

Civic Engagement

Member of the Pike Place Market Constituency.

Education

North Seattle Community College

Pike Place Market Preservation and Development Authority

August 2019

12 Members: Pursuant to RCW 35.21.730 and Seattle Municipal Code 3.110; all subject to City Council confirmation, 4-year terms:

- 4 Mayor-appointed
- 8 Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): (4) Constituency and (4) PDA Governing Council

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	M	7	1.	Member	JJ McKay	7/1/18	6/30/22	1	Mayor Governing Council
6	M	3	2.	Member	Paul Neal	7/1/17	6/30/21	1	
		7	3.	Member	Devin McComb	7/1/17	6/30/21	1	Mayor
6	F	7	4.	Member	Alessandra (Ali) Mowry	7/1/18	6/30/22	1	Constituency
6	M	N/A	5.	Secretary/ Treasurer	Mark Brady	7/1/17	6/30/21	1	Constituency Governing Council
1	M		6.	Member	Ray Ishii	7/1/19	6/30/23	1	
6	M		7.	Officer-at-Large	Matt Hanna	7/1/16	6/30/20	3	Mayor Governing Council
2	M		8.	Chair	Rico Quirindongo	7/1/18	6/30/22	3	Governing Council
2	M		9.	Vice Chair	Betty Halfon	7/1/16	6/30/20	2	Constituency
5	M		10.	Officer-at-Large	David Ghoddousi	7/1/19	6/30/23	5	Constituency Governing Council
6	F		11.	Member	Patrice Barrentine	7/1/16	6/30/20	2	
6	F	7	12.	Member	Colleen Bowman	7/1/19	6/30/23	2	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)				
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor Gov. Council	2	1		1						3			
Other	3	1			1	1			1	2			
Total	8	3		1	1	2			1	7			

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.